#### **GREENE COUNTY PRISON BOARD**

August 19<sup>th</sup> 2021

(Live streamed)

The Greene County Prison Board meeting was brought to order at 11:45 am by Chairman Mike Belding in the first-floor meeting room of the County office building. Others in attendance were: Commissioner Betsy McClure, Commissioner Blair Zimmerman, Chief Clerk Jeff Marshall, Sarah Penich, Warden John Kingston, Deputy Jerad Cline, Ami Cree and Gene Grimm.

#### **MOTIONS**

 Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to approve the minutes from the July 15<sup>th</sup> 2021 Prison Board meeting. Vote unanimous.

# **SECURITY**

- 1. There were six (6) reportable Extraordinary Occurrence Reports (EOR) submitted to the Pennsylvania Department of Corrections for the Month of July 2021.
- 2. The facility issued thirteen (13) major misconducts and nine (9) minor misconducts for the month of July 2021.

## **TREATMENT**

1. Mr. Scott Teagarden from Landmark Baptist Church has conducted Men's Bible study on Tuesday nights on the following dates, August 3<sup>rd</sup>, 10<sup>th</sup>, and the 17<sup>th</sup>. The Bible study was well

- received and we are in the process of establishing an approved facility wide group.
- 2. Inmate Haircuts were conducted on 080421.
- 3. Ms. Allison Weakland will be re-starting the Women's Domestic Violence group on 082621 and this program will again become a regular scheduled program at the facility.

#### **STAFFING AND TRAINING**

- 1. CPR re-certification training was conducted on July 27<sup>th</sup>, 28<sup>th</sup>, and August 2<sup>nd</sup> 2021.
- 2. OC and Handcuffing re-certification training was conducted on August 16<sup>th</sup> and is also scheduled for the 24<sup>th</sup> and 25<sup>th</sup>.
- 3. On 082121, Officer Gumbarevic returns to Full Time duty following an excused military absence and on 082321, Trainee Officer Joshua Galbraith starts orientation.

### **MAINTENANCE**

1. The Work Crew worked Rain Day on the 28<sup>th</sup>, 29<sup>th</sup>, and 30<sup>th</sup> of July and assisted Parks and Recreation with the installation of Tents at the Fairgrounds in preparation of the 2021 Fair. During the Event they also helped in setting up the Rabbit Barn and picked up trash daily until 081221.

# **FINANCIAL REPORT**

1. The July assessed revenue report generated from the Greene County Central Booking Center was \$ 5,425.00 with \$1,933.51 being an actual paid return for the month.

- 2. The Washington County Correctional Facility currently owes \$2,700.00 for rental fees.
- 3. The July assessed administrative fees were \$1,335.24 with \$671.18 being collected.

#### **CURRENT POPULATION REPORT**

Full Time males 60 Full Time Females 7

Total 67 as of 8-17 -2021

This includes two (2) from Fayette County and nine (9) from Washington County.

Average daily population 07-01-2021 to 07-31-2021 Lowest count-56, Highest count-74, Average count-64

# **Current WE/WR status for August 2021**

Weekend Males 3
Weekend females 1
Total 4
Work Release Males 0
Work release females 0
Total 0

# **GENERAL DISCUSSION**

N/A

### **PUBLIC COMMENT**

The next Prison Board meeting will be September 16<sup>th</sup> and conducted at the Greene County Prison at 1200 hours.

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

Commissioner Betsy McClure made the motion and Commissioner Blair Zimmerman the second to adjourn. Vote unanimous.